

Mary Anne Aldred

From: Mary Anne Aldred
Sent: May 31, 2017 1:57 PM
To: 'Hume, Steen (ENERGY)'
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 25, 2017

Hi Steen. Welcome back. We gave an oral update last week on timing, and I think to some extent it is understood at this point, but we do have a chart from a few weeks ago we could update.

-----Original Message-----

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
 Sent: May-30-17 7:25 PM
 To: Mary Anne Aldred
 Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)
 Subject: Fw: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 25, 2017

Hi Mary Anne. Hope you're keep well. Sorry we missed each other when you called. Been away on holiday. Nice to step away, but now I'm back. Good times.

Just following up on Martin's email from last week re the action items for our next weekly OFHP meeting. Will OEB be able to bring in a critical path document for Thursday?

I'm around if you'd like to chat. Cheers, Steen

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca<mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 6:34 PM

To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com<mailto:jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>' (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com<mailto:jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>); 'HARTWICK Ken - FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>); 'Rosemaire Leclair'; 'Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:maryanne.albred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>); 'Campbell, Bruce (bruce.campbell@ieso.ca<mailto:bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>); 'Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Martine Band'; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); 'LEE John -TREASURY'

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); 'jordan.penic@ieso.ca<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>'; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca>'; 'Turnevicius, Lorraine'; 'catriona.king@opg.com<mailto:catriona.king@opg.com>'; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)

Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 25, 2017

Hi everyone,

Please find attached the action items from today's meeting. For any items that require providing materials for next week's meeting, please send them to me in advance by end of day Tuesday. I will ensure hard copies are available at the meeting.

For next week it would be helpful to receive materials for the following items:

- Critical paths from OPG, IESO and OEB
- OFA's comparison of the Clean Energy Adjustment with the DRC
- Draft Provincial Guarantees for the dealers from OPG

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)

Sent: May 24, 2017 6:02 PM

To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Christie, Tim (ENERGY); 'jeffrey.lyash@opg.com<mailto:jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>' (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com<mailto:jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>); 'HARTWICK Ken - FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>); 'Rosemaire Leclair'; 'Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.alred@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:maryanne.alred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>); 'Campbell, Bruce (bruce.campbell@ieso.ca<mailto:bruce.campbell@ieso.ca>); 'Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB); 'Martine Band'; 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT'; Mayman, Gadi (OFA); 'LEE John -TREASURY'

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); McLean, David (MOF); Foster, Robert (CAB); 'jordan.penic@ieso.ca<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>'; 'sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca<mailto:sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca>'; 'Turnevicius, Lorraine'; 'catriona.king@opg.com<mailto:catriona.king@opg.com>'; Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Thompson, Erin (ENERGY)

Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - May 25, 2017

Good evening,

Please find attached the material for discussion tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Martin